THE MINUTES OF THE BOARD OF EDUCATION OF GREENFIELD COMMUNITY UNIT SCHOOL DISTRICT NO. 10 January 22, 2024

The Board of Education of Greenfield Community Unit School District No. 10 met in regular session, in the Administrative Office, on January 22, 2024.

- 1. Board President Josh Roberts called the regular meeting to order at 7:00 p.m. Upon roll call members present were Cody Vinyard, Chris Goode, Chris Weller, Kate Garner, Brandi Rynders and Josh Roberts. Also present were Andy Stumpf and Stephanie Vetter.
- 2. Rynders motioned and Goode seconded to approve the agenda as presented. Upon roll call Weller, Rynders, Goode, Vinyard, Garner and Roberts voted "Aye". Motion carried.
- 3. Goode motioned and Garner seconded to approve the December 18, 2028 regular minutes, January 8, 2024 regular minutes, December 18, 2023 executive minutes and January 8, 2024 executive minutes as presented. Upon roll call Vinyard, Weller, Garner, Goode, Rynders and Roberts voted "Aye". Motion carried.
- 4. Rynders motioned and Vinyard seconded to approve the consent agenda as presented. Upon roll call Garner, Rynders, Weller, Vinyard, Goode, and Roberts voted "Aye". Motion carried. (See Exhibit No. 1 attached to the Official Minutes)
- 5. Mr. Stumpf reported on Facilities/Transportation:
 - Rockbridge manufacturing is working on the football field entrance
 - District Office is still under construction
 - Bus garage shed has been completed
 - Playground equipment has been delivered
 - Fans on high school gym roof went out and have been fixed
- 6. Roberts reported on GFEE. The treasurer's balance is \$39,123.17. Five classroom minigrant were discussed and approved. The annual spring pork chop dinner will be held on March 17, 2024. The next meeting will be on February 21, 2024.
- 7. Mr. Stumpf presented the annual review of the District Seniority List for certified and non-certified staff. (See Exhibit No. 2 attached to the Official Minutes)
- 8. A letter from United Community Bank was reviewed showing the balances of the Hunt Scholarship Loan accounts. (See Exhibit No. 3 attached to the Official Minutes)
- 9. Mr. Stumpf report on:
 - -Reviewed Executive Session minutes through December 18, 2023
 - -FRIS monthly update
 - -Use of Facilities
 - -Superintendent Report
- 10. Mr. Stumpf reported on personnel:
 - -Approve HS Girls Volunteer Softball Coach Joe Thornton

- 11. Opportunity for Citizens to Speak None
- 12. Rynders motioned and Weller seconded to approve the District Seniority Lists as presented. Upon roll call Weller, Rynders, Vinyard, Garner, Goode and Roberts voted "Aye". Motion carried. (See Exhibit No. 2 attached to the Official Minutes)
- 13. Weller motioned and Goode seconded to approve the closure of the Executive Session minutes until December 18, 2023. Upon roll call Rynders, Vinyard, Garner, Goode, Weller and Roberts voted "Aye". Motion carried.
- 14. There was no action on transportation or facilities.
- 15. Weller motioned and Goode seconded to approve use of facilities for Alaina Hallock and 6th grade volleyball girls. Upon roll call Garner, Goode, Weller, Rynders, Vinyard, and Roberts voted "Aye". Motion carried.
- 16. Garner motioned and Goode seconded to approve Joe Thornton as a High School Girls' Volunteer Softball Coach. Upon roll call Goode, Weller, Rynders, Vinyard, Garner, and Roberts voted "Aye". Motion carried.
- 17. Announcements 2/19/24 No School President's Day
- 18. Rynders motioned and Goode seconded to adjourn at 7:31 p.m.

- 1. Meeting called to order
- 2. Agenda Approved
- 3. Regular/Executive Minutes Approved
- 4. Consent Agenda Approved
- 5. Transportation/Facilities
- 6. GFEE Report
- 7. Seniority List
- 8. Annual UCB Hunt Review
- 9. Supt Report
- 10. Personnel
- 11. Opportunity for Citizens to Speak

- 12. Approved Seniority Lists
- 13. Approved closing Executive Session Minutes
- 14. Transportation/Facilities-No action
- 15. Approved use of facilities
- 16. Approved HS girls softball volunteer coach Joe Thornton
- 17. Announcements
- 18. Adjourned